
Skala, Pete
11/11/2010 8:02:26 AM
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: ENERGYPOLICY-LIST: Infrastructure Need Assessments for the 2011 

Integrated Energy Policy Report
I'll take a look at this. I know there is a lot of divvying up of the ptc replacement analysis that actually IS being 
coordinated, and I'm hoping it is reflected in this scope.

Let's try to grab coffee next time one of us is in the other's neck o the woods. I'd like to hear how your new gig is 
going.

P

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina <TNHc@pge.com>
To: Skala, Pete
Sent: Mon Nov 08 20:57:03 2010
Subject: FW: ENERGYPOLICY-LIST: Infrastructure Need Assessments for the 2011 Integrated Energy Policy 
Report

Hi Pete, I know you've moved on but I thought of you when I heard about 
this. Wondering how this fits in with the cooperative cross-agency 
document you helped pull together....

No need to answer - mostly this is just a poke although I AM curious 
what you think of this. Maybe next time we catch up over coffee. Hope 
you're well!

Trina

---- Original Message-----
From: Energy Commission fmailto:listenergia@listserver.energv.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 4:10 PM
To: ENERGYPOLICY@LISTSERVER.ENERGY.CA.GOV
Subject: ENERGYPOLICY-LIST: Infrastructure Need Assessments for the 2011
Integrated Energy Policy Report

New report online for the November 23, 2010, Joint Committee Workshop on 
Electricity Infrastructure Need Assessment

Infrastructure Need Assessments for the 2011 Integrated Energy Policy 
Report.
Publication # CEC-200-2010-010-SD

For more information:
http://w w w .energy .ea. gov/2011.energypolicy/documents/index .Mini# 1.12320.10
(If link above doesn't work, please copy entire link into your web 
browser's URL)
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